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November 15, 2013

Dale Bickel, Senior Engineer
Audio Division, Media Bureau
Federall Communications Commission
445 Twelfth Street, S.W.
Washington, D.C. 20554

Via e-mail: dale.bickel(fcc.gov

RE: Resumption of Full Power Operation
WGMX(FM), Marathon, Florida
The Great Marathon Radio Company, Inc.
Facility Identification Number: 65663
Special Temporary Authority
BESTA-20 13061 1ABC

Dear Mr. Bickel:

FACSIMILE:

(443) 249-0140

This is to notify the Commission that Station WGMX(FM) has returned to
full power operation as of this date. Should there be any questions regarding this
matter, please communicate with the undersigned.

Ve truly your

?& 1(41S
William D. Silva
Counsel for The Great Marathon
Radio Company, Inc.

cc: Joseph Nascone (jnascone@beilsouth.net)
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